

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 09:13:32 -0500

Sounds good – thanks.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: December-11-17 9:13 AM
To: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

I have a few tweaks to make once everyone is out of the doc so I can edit.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: December 11, 2017 9:09 AM
To: Rankin, Christine (CAB) <Christine.Rankin2@ontario.ca>; Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB) <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>; Johnson, Maureen (CAB) <Maureen.Johnson2@ontario.ca>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

Hi all,

Just a reminder to complete your updates if you haven't already.

Thanks!

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: December-07-17 9:35 AM
To: Rankin, Christine (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Johnson, Maureen (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List

Hey all,

EEJl's proposed MYAP Watch list below, can you please update for 4:00 p.m. tomorrow (EC approved).

- Cannabis
- Cap and Trade and GreenON

- Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs
- Fair Hydro Plan
- Transit and Transportation
- Corrections Reform

Trying something new this week – please update the document in the link below. Don't save it by a new name when you update, just add in your respective file, save the document as is and close out of it when done.

If this process works better for everyone let me know!

[G:\EEJ&I Policy\MYAP Watch List](#)

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca